
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

July 6, 1971 

Atlantic Richfield Company 
P. 0. Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attentions W. P. Tomlinson 

Administrative Order BSP-ttt 

Gentlemen* 

Please correct tha location of tha 8. J. 
Sarkeys Well Mo. j , in tha ahove order, to raadt 
2310 feat from tha •evth Una and 330 faat from 
tha Bast line. 

Vary truly yours, 

A. PORTBR, Jr. 
Sscretary-Director 

Al^/SMM/dr 
OCt Oil Conservation Commission - Sobbs 

Oil ft Oas Engineering - Hobbs 
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Wm 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

May 24, 1971 

! 
I 

Atlantic Richfield Company 
P. O. Box 1610 
Midland, Taxaa 79701 

Attentions W. P. Tomlinson 

Ret Administrative Order MSt-638 
"it-

Gentlemen t 

Please correct the quarter-quarter unit 

description in the above order to reads "Sec­

tion 23t MB/4 SE/4." 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/GMH/dr 
ccs Oil Coneervation Coaxal s s i on - Hobbs "1. 

Oil 6 Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Fe 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE. N E W MEXICO 87501 

Bay 19, 1971 

A t l a n t i c R i c h f i e l d Company 
P. 0. Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 79701 

A t t e n t i o n : W. P. Tomlinson 

Administrative Order NSP-83S 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made t o your application f o r approval 
a 40-acre non-standard gas proration u n i t i n the Blinebry 
Gas Pool consisting of the following acreage: 

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
TOT'JNSEZ? 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
Section 23: NS/4, SE/4 

I t i s understood t h a t t h i s u n i t i s t o be dedicated 
to your S. J. Sarkeys No. 3 located 330 feet from the 
North l i n e and 330 feet from the East l i n e of said Sec­
t i o n 23. 

By au t h o r i t y granted me under the provisions of Crd 
No. R-1670, as amended, you are hereby authorized t o oper 
the above-described acreage as a non-standard gas p r o r a t i 
u n i t . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/GMH/dr 
cc: O i l Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Fe 


